MEMORANDUM

From: Dy. Chief Engineer (Corr. Control), To: GM (IT/MIS),
Lahore-East Head Office,
Lahore.
Ref: LDC/G/23- Date: 07-10-25 | Thru: Incharge (Corrosion Control) HO
Risk level: High Importance: Most immediate

Subject: UPLOADING OF TENDER NOTICE ON COMPANY WEBSITE

Kindly arrange uploading of following tender notice (attached as Annexure “A”) on company’s
website:

Sr. # Description Remarks
1 Boring and Installation of Deep Well Ground Beds in Detail is attached as
: Lahore East Region Annexure “A”

Submitted for your kind information and further necessary action please

Encl: As Above

Regards,

Lahore-East

2



Dated:07-10-2025

Annexure “A”

UPLOADING OF TENDER NOTICE ON COMPANY’s WEBSITE

BORING AND INSTALLATION OF DEEP WELL GROUND BEDS IN

SHEIKHUPURA REGION

Name of Procuring Agency

SNGPL

Tender No. SKP/CP/DW/25-26

Tender Title Borl‘ng and Installation of Deep Well Ground Beds in Sheikhupura
Region

Tender Note. As above

Tender Description

Quotation Receiving Date / Time

Tender opening date / Time

Person to be Contacted

Tender Terms

Scope of Work and Other Terms & Conditions are available in Tender

. Documents

1100 hours on 23™ October, 2025
Office of Exec. Engineer (Corrosion), SNGPL Regional Office, Housing

| Colony By-Pass Faisalabad Road, Sheikhupura

1130 hours on 23" October, 2025
Office of Exec. Engineer (Corrosion), SNGPL Regional Office,

| Housing Colony By-Pass Faisalabad Road, Sheikhupura

Mr. Muhammad Naeem
Phone No. 056-6347813

Tender Documents can be obtained at the cost of Rs. 1,000/- (Non-
refundable in the form of pay order / demand draft in favor of SNGPL)
from the office of Exec. Engineer (Corrosion), SNGPL Regional Office,
Housing Colony By-Pass Faisalabad Road, Sheikhupura, on submission
of written request along with a copy of NTN & PRA Registration.
Tender documents can be purchased during Office Hours on any
working day upto 22"*October, 2025. Tender Notice is being uploaded
at company’s website www.sngpl.com.pk and displayed on Notice
Board in Sheikhupura Region.

Note:- Tender documents will only be issued to pre-qualified
irms.

(Muhammad Naeem)

Exec. Engineer (Corrosion Control)
For General Manager
Sheikhupura Region




